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December 4, 2012

Mr. Gary Zahn

NeuStar, Inc.

1800 Sutter Street, Suite 570
Concord, CA 94520

Dear Mr. Zahn:

Verizon has requested a waiver in the 212/646/New York City Zone 01 rate
center for which it does not meet the months to exhaust. Verizon requires two
thousand-number blocks in order to activate two new switching remotes as part of their
ongoing storm recovery efforts.

Staff has reviewed Verizon's forecast and usage data. It appears reasonable to
grant Verizon’s waiver request. Therefore, we ask NeuStar, as the Pooling
Administrator in New York, to assign two thousand-number blocks in the 212/646/New
York City Zone 01 rate center to meet Verizon's requirements.

Chad 6. &JHEQ

Director
Office of Telecommunications

cc.  Dara Flowers
Beth Sprague
Ann Kowalczyk
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